

Agenda for SWMS Meeting December 14, 2022

A. Continuing Business

1. **Debbie M.** – Welcome to visitors.
2. **Subcommittee** – Ben is Note Taker.
3. **Debbie M.** – Approval of November 9, 2022 meeting minutes.
4. **Debbie M.** – Beth O. to send formal announcement letter to GHI regarding the public release of the *Guide to Assessing Flood Impacts in Greenbelt Homes, Inc (GHI)*. No word from Beth on when the letter will go out.

5. **Board Liaison Report (Debbie)**
 - Conservation Landscape Proposal is on December 15, 2022 Board agenda.
 - Request for outside facilitator for joint WC/SWMS meetings will be on a January 2023 agenda.

6. **Staff Liaison Report (Peter)**
 - Status of mosquito control proposal: Proposal is being revised with a Spring roll-out anticipated to mimic University Park's effort.

7. **Subcommittee** – Discussion of information we wish to gather from Terri Hruby and Mt. Ranier representatives.

8. **Ben** – A member's suggestion for addressing the stormwater issues for 33-37 Courts Ridge.

9. **Debbie** – Discussion of placing a notice in the E-news regarding notifying the Subcommittee/Peter about stormwater issues.

B. New Business

- 1.